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Government of Bermuda  

Ministry of Home Affairs 

Department of Energy 

 

Addenda 

For 

Supply, Store and Delivery of 150,000 LED bulbs 

 

Procurement No.: DOE2023-01 

Issued: Monday April 03, 2023 

Submission Deadline: Monday April 17, 2023 05:00:00 PM Bermuda local time 

Addenda No, 1 

Addenda Type: Questions and Clarification 

The following addendum supersedes information contained in the solicitation document issued 
for this procurement to the extent referenced. This Addendum forms part of the solicitation 
documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the contract conditions. 
Questions and Reponses to Questions  
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Question 1: 
Is this in fact the second allotment / stimulus round of LED lights and the first 
round was completed and distributed or is this the second attempt at rolling 
out the first allotment? 

Answer 1: As noted in Section 1.1, this is the second allotment of the initiative.   

 

Question 2: 
Are these items duty exempt into Bermuda? 

 

Answer 2: No.  The duty is payable as per the Bermuda Customs Tariff 2023. 

 

Question 3: 
What is the time period in which these bulbs are expected to be 
distributed/given to consumers, will they need to be procured all at once, or 
can they be procured, stored and distributed in a staggered approach and 
timeframe? 

Answer 3: The distribution is anticipated to take place in a staggered approach 
throughout the fiscal year (April 2023 through March 2024.  

  

Question 4: 
Where and to how many locations across the island will these bulbs be 
delivered/distributed?   

 

Answer 4: The precise locations are to be determined, but will likely be three main 
locations: one East, one West, and one Central.   

  

Question 5: 
Will they be delivered to consumers’ residential homes or to centralized 
locations across the island for consumers to go and pick up? 
 

Answer 5: See response to Question 4 above; the LED bulbs will not be delivered to 
customers’ homes.  

  

End of Addenda No, DOE2023-01 
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